Request for Proposal

Your company has been selected to provide a proposal for PEO services for COMPANY NAME HERE.  All proposals must be submitted according to the submission guidelines below.

Please NOTE:  This information has been submitted to your company for the purposes of providing a proposal ONLY.  This information is to be treated as highly confidential and must not be used or shared with any other companies or individuals.  This information is not to be shared with any brokers, agents, agencies, or any outside parties without the prior written consent of COMPANY NAME HERE. 

Please submit all communications to:

COMPANY NAME HERE
CONTACT PERSON HERE
STREET ADDRESS
SUITE NUMBER
CITY, STATE ZIP
PHONE NUMBER
Proposal Submissions Guidelines

Please submit 3 of each of the following:

· Hard copies of PEO proposal no later than DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION
· Proposal to include list of services and pricing including setup fees, administrative fees as a percentage of gross wages, outline of all employer taxes, workers compensation rates etc.

· Benefits Proposal including:

· All available benefits including overview of coverage and rates

· Completed RFP Questionnaire (attached)

· Marketing packages including collateral about PEO

· PEO Company Overview including

· PEO accomplishments and pertinent Press Releases

· Key executive Bios

· Accreditations

· Independent (third party) accounting procedure review

· Client references including company name, contact and phone number

· Letter or recommendations (if available)

Company Profile


Established



YEAR ESTABLISHED

Line of work



INDUSTRY

SIC Code



SIC CODE
Ownership



OWNERS NAME HERE

Pay Cycle



WEEKLY, BIWEEKLY, OR SEMIMONTHLY

Number of employees

TOTAL EMPLOYEES ON PAYROLL

Annual Gross Wages


TOTAL ANNUAL WAGES
Payroll Distribution

	WORK COMP CODE
	DESCRIPTION
	AMOUNT OF PAYROLL

	WORK COMP CODE
	DESCRIPTION
	AMOUNT OF PAYROLL

	WORK COMP CODE
	DESCRIPTION
	AMOUNT OF PAYROLL

	WORK COMP CODE
	DESCRIPTION
	AMOUNT OF PAYROLL


Payroll Details


Payroll start date


DATE OR DAY OF WEEK

Payroll end date


DATE OR DAY OF WEEK

Pay date



DATE OR DAY OF WEEK

Payroll needed by


DATE OR DAY OF WEEK
Other Items - Attached


3 Years loss runs


Employee census


Summary plan description

· Health

· Dental

· Vision

· 401(K)

RFP Questionnaire

1. When was the PEO founded?

2. How many Clients are currently using your company?

3. Please give a brief description of the types of clients you serve.

4. Please describe your current Workers’ Compensation offering including carrier
 information, policy administration, and safety services.

5. How many employees does the PEO currently administer?

6. How many employees work for the actual PEO group (in-house administration)?

7. Please describe the performance of your Large Group Health Plan (if offered).
8. Please describe your current Time and Attendance tracking solution.
9. Please submit a sample of the following:

a. New hire packet

b. Detail payroll job costing report

10. Does the PEO have any Spanish-speaking employees or materials available for assistance with Spanish-speaking employees?

11. Is the PEO a member of any Trade Associations or the Better Business Bureau?

12. Is there any training programs offered (safety, HR, etc.)?

13. What is your mission statement?

